
Dear Bernd Funke,  

 

thanks for the hint – yes, ENVISAT is the satellite. I corrected the table, the corresponding paragraph 
in the text was already ok.  

For the production process, I additionally adapted the labelling of the x- and y-axis of figure 1a to 
figure 1b. The axes of both figures show the same but synonyms were used for the labelling. 
Furthermore, I adjusted the fonts and the sizes of the fonts.  

I have one question concerning figure 1: Both parts are drawn by one of my co-authors and me 
according to the mentioned publications. Do I need any rights from the respective journals?  

 

Best regards, Sabine Wüst 


